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From: Dee Fernandes <dfernandes@bfipr.co.uk>
Sent: Monday 7 June 2021 16:04
To: circulareconomy
Cc: Ashley Munden (ashley.munden@emerson.com)
Subject: InSinkErator submission to public consultation on the Whole of Government 

Circular Economy Strategy
Attachments: InSinkErator Submission Circular Economy Strategy Consultation 07 June 2021.pdf
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
To whomsoever it may concern 
 
Please find attached the submission from our consultancy client InSinkErator to the Department’s Consultation on 
the Whole of Government Circular Economy Strategy. If you have an questions on the attached please do not 
hesitate to contact me. We would also be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt. 
With thanks and best wishes, 
Dee 
 
 

On behalf of InSinkErator 

Dee Fernandes l  Barnett Fernandes International Ltd 

25A Elizabeth Mews  l  London NW3 4UH l  United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 (0)20 7722 9034  l Mob: +44 (0)7887 648 434 

 








